From: ATF)
To: AT F ATF); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

CcC: Burton, Faith (SMOj); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Sent: 4/6/2011 8:47:37 PM
Subject: RE: ATF Documents

My apologies — we have finally created an “openable” copy of the native PowerPoint presentation.

In addition to

the password below to get through Guardian Edge , it has an additional password once you try to open it of “ATF”.

It is being delivered to you now.

ATF

Acting Chief of Staff

Office of the Director

C: ATF

HQ Room 55 100

From:; ATF i
Sent: Wecmesaay, HPrrues; 2011 9*25 AM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Subject: RE: ATF Documents

Matt: The file is too big to e-mail. | will burn it to disc(s) and have it delivered to you, Molly and Faith this

morning. (Ken’s detail will bring it to you soon)

This presentation is law enforcement sensitive. It has been used as a teaching tool in LE only classes and

conferences. Itisnotin the public space.

Slides 95 and 96 need to be redacted if it is released as these are case specific to fast and furious.

The password for the discis: ATF

ATF

Acting Chief of Staff

Office of the Director

C:i ATF

HQ Room 55 100

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) [mailto:i ATF

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 9:13 AM

DOJ-FF-22832



To: ATF
Subjéct: FW i ATF DOCUMERts

Can you send this document to OLA this morning, along with the cover email we discussed yesterday telling them
which pages you believe contain info about ongoing investigations? Thanks.

Matt

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 8:54 AM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Subject: ATF Documents

Matt,

Just so that we can be ready for the meeting this afternoon--did ATF ever find/email you the document that they
thought most closely matched the request for a 200 page presentation?

Thanks,
Molly

DOJ-FF-22833
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